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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2011 6:41 PM

To: ‘april klepacki@browart23.com’

Subject: RE: Perfect Brow Florida DOC# P07000022750

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

l.ee Yarbrough

Internet Access

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the leve! and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the fink to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: April Klepacki [mailto:april. klepacki@browart23.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 2:17 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: Perfect Brow Florida DOC# P07000022750
Importance: High

Good Afternoon,
We are needing to change the corporate address to reflect the following address effective immediately:

3223 Lake Ave. Suite 15C
Wilmette, IL 60091

Please let me know if there is anything else you need from me to ensure this process becomes complete. Thank you.

April Klepacki

Brow Art 23

Office Assistant
www.browart23.com
200.850.0773 ext. 202
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